Historic Preservation Commission

Members:

Mr. Larry Jackson — Chairperson Mr. Justin T. Paulman
Mr. Tim Hoffman - Secretary Mr. Nathan C. Williams
Dr. Lincoln Wilkins, Jr. Ms. Lynda Lambert

Dr. Brian Plitnik Councilwoman: Laurie Marchini

Staff Liaison: Ruth Davis - Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner

AGENDA

Historic Preservation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers
Jan. 14th, 2024, 4:00 P.M.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
* Review and approval of Dec. 2023 meeting minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Consent Agenda — these COA'’s received administrative approval

* 112 Baltimore St. COA23-000065 (sign permit revision)
Applicant: Allegany College of Maryland

¢ 138 Baltimore Street COA23-000068 (sign permit)
Applicant: Queen City Creamery Production — Rhiannon Brown

® 201 S. Mechanic St. COA24-000003 (brick repointing)
Applicant: Chamber of Commerce

Regular Agenda — to be reviewed by HPC

e 49 Baltimore Street COA24-000004
Applicant: Cumberland Theatre (exterior painting)

* 308 Washington Street COA23-000063 (solar panel revision/resubmission)
Applicant: Energy Select

OTHER BUSINESS
ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT®



City of Cuumberland

MINUTES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
December 13, 2023

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting on
Wednesday, December 13, 2023, within the Council Chambers of City Hall. Members present
were, Mr. Larry Jackson, Mr. Tim Hoffman, Dr. Lincoln Wilkins Jr., Councilwoman Laurie
Marchini, Mr. Nathan Williams, Mr. Justin Paulman, and Ms. Lynda Lambert (via phone).

Others in attendance were, Ms. Ruth Davis-Rogers, Historic Preservation
Planner/Grants Management, Ms. Chelsea Rexrode, Codes Technician, and Brooke Barnett
representing Energy Select.

Chairman, Mr. Larry Jackson, called the meeting to order. He read the following
statement into the record: "The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission exists
pursuant to Section 11 of the City of Cumberland Municipal Zoning Ordinance. Members are
appointed by the Mayor and City Council and shall possess a demonstrated special knowledge
or professional or academic training in such fields as history, architecture, architectural
history, planning, archeology, anthropology, curation, conservation, landscape architecture,
historic preservation, urban design, or related disciplines. The Commission strives to
enhance quality of life by safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of Cumberland.
Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve property
values, and foster civic beauty. The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission operates
pursuant to State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and therefore no pending
applications shall be discussed between or amongst Commissioners outside the public hearing
to determine the disposition of the application.”

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes from November 2023 were approved as written. Mr. Tim Hoffman
made the motion for approval and Mr. Nathan Williams, seconded the motion.
All members were in favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no comments made.

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502




CONCENT AGENDA

1. 112 Baltimore St. - COA23-000065 (Sign Permit)
Applicant: Allegany College of Maryland

2. 201 S Mechanic St. - COA23-000067 (After-the-fact painting on side of building)
Applicant: Brian Dillon

Mr. Larry Jackson read the approval statement: We have studied the application in
all other relevant documents and presentation related to the for-mention cases
COAZ23-000065 and COA23-000067. We find the properties on the approve
Certificate of Appropriateness contribute to the Historic Districts where they are
located and the proposed changes are consisted with guidelines and criteria found in
the Historic Preservation District designed guidelines for Cumberland Maryland.

REGULAR AGENDA

1. 308 Washington St. - COA23-000066 (Solar Panels)
Applicant: Energy Select

Brooke Barnett, representative for Energy Select, states they are proposing installing 27
Solar Panels on the 308 Washington Street roof. Energy Select is part of a solar co-op that
is 80 of the top solar companies in the country that represents over 1.5 billion dollars in
solar installations. They use tier 1 materials that are all American Made. Energy Select has
been in business for 20 years and have been located in Cumberland for the last 2 years.

The Commission had an open discussion regarding the Solar Panels. The Commission
expressed their concerns about the visibility of the Solar Panels.

* Mr. Nathan Williams asked - Is there any way to move the solar panels to not
be visible from the street view?
Brooke, explained that the Panels are back as far as they can be on the roof.
* Mr. Nathan Williams asked - Is there any alternative product that can used
such as solar shingles that can be more conformed to the roof line?
Brooke explains that their company does not use solar shingles. They are not
financially viable for most people.
e Dr. Lincoln Wilkins expressed that the drawings weren't very clear with where
the panels will be placed.
Brooke addressed his concerns. She explained the way the panels are installed.
e Dr. Lincoln Wilkins asked - What type of roof is this?
Brooke stated that the roof is an asphalt roof and explained there are different
types of attachments to be able to install on difficult variety of roofing
materials.



* Mr. Justin Pullman asked - Can you order the panels in a different color?

Brooke stated the tier one materials only come in Black. The solar shingles may come
in a different color.

* Mr. Nathan Williams asked - Can you custom make/shape the solar panels?

Brooke expressed they can not custom shape the panels. They have worked this layout
many different ways. She expressed that the homeowner may be willing to take away
a few panels, but it will cause him to have less production.

The Commission discussed the location of each Solar Panel that was an issue. They
viewed the photos that were provided. They suggested that the applicant discuss
possibly changing a few panels in the section of I in the roof (please refer to pictures
for section labels). If they remove the first two panels near the chimney (section I),
it will certainly make an impact on their decision. The Commission suggests that the
applicant reconfigures the solar panel layout and present at our next meeting. The
Commission would like to stick to a 50% encroachment.

Mr. Tim Hoffman made the motion to table the applicant for COA23-000063 for the
solar panels to be reconfigured and resubmitted at the next meeting. Councilwoman,
Laurie Marchini, seconded the motion. All members were in favor. Motion approved.

TAX INCENTIVES

1. 505 Washington St. (Step 3 Approval)
Applicant: Michael & Nancy Armiento

Mr. Larry Jackson read "Maryland State law grants the City of Cumberland the
authority to provide local historic preservation tax credits. Before us are tax credit
application for work to be performed at 505 Washington St. We have studied the
applications and find that these properties quality based on City of Cumberland Code
and section 9-204 of the Tax Property Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland.”

Larry Jackson stated that the tax credit is in the amount of $7,920.00

Mr. Nathan Williams made a motion to make a recommendation to Mayor and City
Council on this matter. Dr. Lincoln Wilkins seconded the motion. All members were in
favor. Motion was approved.



OTHER BUSINESS/STAFF UPDATES

1. The Lakota Group Historic Preservation Plan will be presented to Mayor and City
Council on December 19, 2023 if recommended by the HPC. Each Commission member
was given the draft to view.

Mr. Nathan Williams made the motion for recommendation of the Historic
Preservation Plan to be proposed to the Mayor and City Council on December 19,
2023, and Ms. Lynda Lambert, seconded the motion. All members were in favor.
Motion approved.

Announcements

 The City of Cumberland was awarded funding for the following projects that were
submitted for in June 2023
1) Choose Cumberland Relocation Package - $100,000
2) Midtown Fagade Grant Program - $50,000
3) Cumberland Roof Replacement Program - $50,000
* 1.4 million dollars was awarded by the State of Maryland to Brian Gilbride to help
with the Wills Hotel project located on Baltimore St.

An audio of tonight's meeting is available upon request.

ADJOURMENT
Mr. Larry Jackson adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully,

Mr. Tim Hoffman, Secretary



11/27/23, 11:37 AM Permit Details | Citizen;erve

City of Cumberland - Dept. of . ymmunity Development

Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA23-000065

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness

Project Location: 112 BALTIMORE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502
Applicant Contact Information: Name: Allegany College of Maryland
Address: 12401 Willowbrook Road
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: 3017845220
Email: klayman@allegany.edu

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Morgantown Printing & Binding

Contact:
Address: 915 Green Bag Rd
City/State/Zip: Morgantown WV 26508
Phone: (304) 292-3368
Email:

Date of

Application: 11/13/2023

Work Description: (narrative box)

Allegany College of Maryland will be replacing decals on right-hand door of main entry doors. Decal will be
installed on interior side of glass per City guidelines. Decal size is 17.3" w x 37.7" h. Total sq. ft. of signage is
4.5. Decal created by Morgantown Printing & Binding with installation being done by Allegany College of
Maryland.

Ref: SP23-000065

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Due: 0.00

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DisplayPermitDetail&Selected Tab=Permits&Permit_|D=13981 863&WorkOrder_ID=879...

nm



CUMBERLAND

e Al o . ’ Permit Number: COA23-000065
w/’,-‘ S MA_RY‘LAN D
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Approval Date: 12/08/2023

57N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERIAND, MD 21502 « PHONE 301-759-6442 « FAX301-759-6432 = TDD 800-735-2258
www.cumberiandmd.gov

Certificate of Appropriateness Permit

Permit issued as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, City Codes and regulations.

Project Location: 112 BALTIMORE ST . ‘

Date applied: 11/13/202
MD Prop. #: 14004483 PPl N 3
Owner: ALLEGANY COLLEGE OF MARYLAND || Work expected to begin: 12/08/2023
Applicant: Allegany College of Maryland Contractor: Morgantown Printing & Binding
Address: 12401 Willowbrook Road Address: 915 Green Bag Rd
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502 City/State/Zip: Morgantown WV 26508
Phone: 3017845220 Phone: (304) 292-3368
Email: klayman@allegany.edu Email:

MD Master Plumber License #: 00000

Quantity Description Amount Total Cost

Project Description:
legany College of Maryland will be replacing decals on right-hand door of main entry doors. Decal will be installed on interior side of glass per City guidelines. Decal
size is 17.3" w x 37.7" h. Total sq. ft. of signage is 4.5. Decal created by Morgantown Printing & Binding with installation being done by Allegany College of Maryland.

Ref: SP23-000065

APPROVED with the following conditions:

Signature / Date

STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully carried out as
described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the file date if no
action is taken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as
requested by the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision. The application is active for two years.

Signature




1N tn

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #COA23-000065
Agenda Item: COA-000065
Issued Project Address: 112 BALTIMORE ST
Meeting Date: 12/08/2023
Property Number: 14004483

Korey Layman
12401 Willowbrook Road
Cumberland, MD 21502

Dear Applicant:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application
for construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: Allegany College of Maryland will be replacing decals on right-hand door
of main entry doors. Decal will be installed on interior side of glass per City guidelines. Decal size is 17.3" w x
37.7" h. Total sq. ft. of signage is 4.5. Decal created by Morgantown Printing & Binding with installation being
done by Allegany College of Maryland.

Ref: SP23-000065

The application was:
Issued

APPROVED with the following conditions: Administrative Approval by Ruth Davis - Rogers, Historic
Preservation Planner

Sincerely,

CEX‘;%Z(/ 7 / T
Ruth Davis-Rogers

Cc:Planning and Zoning
COA File

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic
Preservation Commission. You must still ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if
required, have been applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six
months following the file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire
six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by
the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision.



MPB Print & Sign Superstore ESTIMATE 114933 A / BRD

915 Greenbag Road
Morgantown, WV 26508 Date: 11/08/2023

PRINT & SIGN SUPERSTORE o ) Tel 888-292-0001
e~ Email:sales@mpbonline.com

Shannon Redman

Allegany Coliege Of MD

12401 Willow Brook Rd SE
Cumberland, MD 21502

We are pleased to submit this estimate based on the following specifications:

Title: Window Decal
Size: 17.3"w x 37.7"h
Graphics: Print ready files supplied - this quote only includes time for 1 initial prepress set up. ANY

formatting, changes, or new file submission may incur additional charges. The graphics rate is
$75 per hour with a $15 minimum. Last job#297941.

Proof: PDF proof to customer
Printing: 4+white/0-face adhesive
Materials: clear decal

Bindery: trim, pack for customer install
Delivery: ship ground

Notes:

Terms: All prices exclude sales tax and postage when applicable. All orders are subject to a review of artwork and our
terms & conditions, available by request. All estimates are valid for thirty (30) days. If acceptance of this estimate
is received after this period has lapsed, a revised estimate may be required.

Quantity Price
1 $75.00

I hope our estimate meets your requirements and look forward to receiving your instruction to process this order.
If | can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Thad Welch

Senior Account Manager






ALLEGANY COLLEGE
of MARYLAND

November 16, 2023

Mayor & City Council
City of Cumberland

57 N. Liberty St.
Cumberland, MD 21502

Dear Ms. Davis-Rogers,

Allegany College of Maryland is cumrently in the early planning phases of replacing vinyl-lettering window
signage, present on the entrance to our building at 112 Baltimore St., or better known as the “Gateway Center”.

With the assistance of the Ms. Robyn Roberts, it was determined that along with the submission of the application
fora “Signage Permit” and a “Certificate of Appropriateness™, the College should also submit a written letter to the
Mayor and City Council in order for a determination to be made as to whether or not the City of Cumberland
would be considering the College tax-exempt.

Allegany College of Maryland is among the sixteen community colleges of Maryland considered to be public
institutions of higher education that were established pursuantto Title 16 of the Education Article of the Annotated
Code of Maryland. They are all non-profit organizations and are State tax exempt.

The tax exemption afforded community colleges allows us to not only fulfill our vision of “being the College of
choice that transforms lives, strengthens communities, and makes learners the center of everything we do”, our
mission of “delivering diverse and relevant education centered around student success in a supportive and engaging
community”, but it also allows maximize the benefit that we provide to our students and community, which are
then paid forward to society as a whole. Community Colleges provide communities such as Cumberland with the
educated, skilled, and productive workforce needed to drive the local economy forward.

We formally ask the City of Cumberland to please consider the College’s tax exemption status, and the waive any
associated fees.

Sincerely, 1A,
{- ‘)Z;’:} j-- // ' /4 4
— v'L‘,“f’\\_/ I’ ul /
Christina Kilduff

VP of Finance and Administration

v
Cumberland Campus | 12401 Willowbrook Road, SE | Cumberland, MD 21502-2596 | www.allegany.cdu



ASSESSMENTS *=

P WO URS rlomiamon o'




i
WEPARTMENT
P ] Al |
ASSESSMENTS &=




CITY OF

R C U M B E‘ %/\ %RJ% }}\I N% Permit Number: COA23-000068

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
57N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 + PHONE 301-759-6442 + FAX301-759-6432 « TDD 800-735-2258
www.cumberiondmd.gov

Approval Date: 12/15/2023

Certificate of Appropriateness Permit

Permit issued as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, City Codes and regulations.

Project Location: 138 BALTIMORE ST Date applied: 11/28/2023
MD Prop. #: 14004343 .
Owner: CG ENTERPRISES LLC Work expected to begin: 12/15/2023
Applicant: Queen City Creamery & Deli, LLC Contractor: Queen City Creamery & Deli, LLC
Address: 108 W Harrison St. Address: 108 W Harrison St.
City/State/Zip: Cumberland, MD 21502 City/State/Zip: Cumberiand, MD 21502
Phone: 4433262444 Phone: 4433262444
Email: info@queencitycreamery.com Email: info@queencitycreamery.com
MD Master Plumber License #:
Quantity Description Amount Total Cost
1.0Certificate of Appropriateness Review Fee 30.00 30.00

Project Description:
Queen City Creamery & Deli production space for frozen custard. Permit is for after the fact. Sign permit will be forthcoming and is also after-the-fact.

Administrative Approval by Ruth-Davis-Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner, for after-the-fact permit.

Signature / Date

STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully carried out as
described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanylng same, and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the file date if no
action is taken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as
requested by the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision. The application is active for two years.

Signature




CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #COA23-000068
Agenda Item: COA23-000068
Issued Project Address: 138 BALTIMORE ST
Meeting Date: 12/15/2023
Property Number: 14004343

Rhiannon Brown
108 W Harrison St.
Cumberland,, MD 21502

Dear Applicant:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application
for construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: Queen City Creamery & Deli production space for frozen custard. Permit
is for after the fact. Sign permit will be forthcoming and is also after-the-fact.

The application was:
Issued

APPROVED with the following conditions: Administrative Approval by Ruth Davis-Rogers, Historic
Preservation Planner, for after-the-fact sign permit.

Sincerely,

- "
- ;j weo Z& T
fhate}
Ruth Davis-Rogers

Cc:Planning and Zoning
COAFile

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic
Preservation Commission. You must still ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if
required, have been applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six
months following the file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire
six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by
the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision.






o0 Administrative Review 0 HP Commission Review

%) City of Cumberland

/Department of Community Developmerit = 57 N. Liberty Street = Cumberland, MD 21502 = www.cumberlandmd.gov
Ruth Davis Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner ¢ 301-759-6431 = ruth davis-rogers@cumpberlanc OVe . v
CEBTLELCOC08

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA (WITHIN 2 YEARS)
This application is required for ALL exterior work on properties that are located within the Canal Place Preservation District (Cumberland’s locally
zoned historic district). The application will be reviewed by the Historic Preservation Commission. Examples include additions, alterations, awnings,
roofs, doors, painting, porches, fences, siding, signage, window replacement, demolition, and new construction. Please note that you do not need
to separately submit this form if you are entering your request through the City of Cumberland’s Online Permit Portal - accessed at

www.ci.cumberland.md.us/150/Community-Development If you do not already have a portal account, you-will need to create éni‘a§ then please

use the same account for any future permit/review applications, rental licenses, and pavilion reservations. | q OOL{‘

Project Address: l gg '%AH’M\W 0 SW ﬂ/ }’ Tax ID#H%%

The Tax ID # can be found on your tax bill or by visiting www.dat.state.md.us / Real Property / Real Property Search. If you are using the permit portal, you may use the
search function to select your property account number. When construction is being done and several property account numbers are involved, permit must be entered
under the account of the main structure referencing other accounts (or a separate permit will be required per each property of record).

coA # Q- 0CCOES
RCA #

Application Date ” IZU !?5
Applicant Name@VUn (\i WZJ(Q/VM Ny l/(l)/ ‘th Phone _ 3 dl - T 1300l |
Applicant Address (if different than project address) ] 05’ LO M VY]SU N STrest

Fax Email jﬂﬁ)@% Ueonci hxcasanis iy + CON
Contractor Name (If applicable) Phone
Contractor Address Email

Summarized Description of Project (please add extra pages, if needed)‘ “ P\’{)/,LU [ 1")//)’) S:/'VZI ( /
b Eagen cadad (Slanage. So¢ Gieen Gig (oznneny Dels
peeductinn SPdace Sor YozeHd Custaml J

A&tach a full written scope of work PuCk Use reverse side or attach additional pages, if needed >

Attach photographs of the site and structure

As it pertains to the application/project scope of work, include the following and consult with HPC staff if you require
assistance (please note that all of the following might not pertain to your application):

e Facade Elevations ¢ Digital Renderings, when available
¢ Sample of Proposed Materials e Color Scheme/Paint Chips
e Scaled Drawings ¢ Manufacturer’s Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials (in hardcopy if applying in person; upload digitally
if using the portal).

Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 - payable at time of application either in
person or online.

Apply for any relevant Building, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You (or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.
Preservation Guidelines can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov. Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidelines.

To apply online go to citizenserve.com/Cumberland

Do not begin work until written approval is received from HPC Staff, and; if the project requires additional building,
sign, or occupancy permits, all applicable permits must also have been applied for separately and then approved
by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.




T, CITY OF
; yﬂt U M 7 B E‘ %@ /I\JRAY }f ;\1[8 Permit Number: COA24-000003

M DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
S7N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 « PHONE 301-759-6442 « FAX301-759-6432 * TDD 800-735-2258

|

Approval Date: 02/07/2024

www.cumberiandmd.gov
Certificate of Appropriateness Permit
Permit issued as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, City Codes and regulations.
Project Location: 0 N LIBERTY-BEDFORD ST Date applied: 02/07/2024
MD Prop. #: 14006141 .
Owner: CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INCWMD || Work expected to begin: 02/07/2024
Applicant: Allegany County Chamber of Commerce Contractor: Allegany County Chamber of Commerce
Address: 24 Frederick St Address: 24 Frederick St
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502 City/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone: . 3017222820 Phone: 3017222820
Email: juli@alleganycountychamber.com Email: juli@alleganycountychamber.com
MD Master Plumber License #: 01101232
Quantity Description Amount Total Cost
Project Description:

Certificate of Appropriateness for repair/repointing on all 4 sides of Chamber of Commerce building. Use of Public Right of Way Permit will be needed.

Approved via administrative review by Ruth Davis - Rogers, historic Preservation Planner, based on approval by MHT for proposed work.

A
e ~
:"71':/4( U/.I‘Z{)T""'—

Signature / Date

[STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully carried out as described on this
request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the file date if no action is taken to start specified work.
Also, this application will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to
render a decision. The application is active for two years.

Signature j




CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #COA24-000003
Agenda Item: COA24-000003
Issued Project Address: 0 N LIBERTY-BEDFORD ST
Meeting Date: 02/07/2024
Property Number: 14006141

Juli McCoy
Dear Applicant:
The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application for construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: Certificate of Appropriateness for repair/repointing on all 4 sides of Chamber of Commerce building. Use of Public Right of Way
Permit will be needed.

The application was:
Issued

APPROVED with the following conditions: Administrative Review and Approval by Ruth Davis - Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner

Sincerely,

/Dﬁf//;f//Z(m ﬁ”—“
NG
Ruth Davis-Rogers

Cc:Planning and Zoning
COAFile

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic Preservation Commission. You must still ensure that all other
permits associated with this project, if required, have been applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.
EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six months following the file date if no action is taken to start

specified work. Also, the application will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by the HPC

or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision.



2/7/24, 11:10 AM Permit List | Citizenserve

City of Cumberland - Dept. of Community Development

Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA24-000003

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness

Project Location: 0 N LIBERTY-BEDFORD ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502
Applicant Contact Information: Name: Allegany County Chamber of Commerce
Address: 24 Frederick St
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (301) 722-2820
Email: juli@alleganycountychamber.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Allegany County Chamber of Commerce

Contact: Juli McCoy

Address: 24 Frederick St

City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502

Phone: (301) 722-2820

Email: juli@alleganycountychamber.com

Date of
Application:
Work Description: (narrative box)

Certificate of Appropriateness for repair/repointing on all 4 sides of Chamber of Commerce building. Use of
Public Right of Way Permit will be needed.

02/07/2024

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Due: 0.00

https:/iIwww3.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=ListPermits&WorkOrder_ID=881 74878&ciDisplay=none&getPrint=true&skipLoading=true ~ 1/1



. 0 Administrative Review o HP Commission Review
City of Cumberland

j Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty Street » Cumberland, MD 21502 = www.cumberlandmd.gov
Ruth Davis Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner » 301-759-6431 = ruth davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA {WITHIN 2 YEARS)
This application is required for ALL exterior work on properties that are located within the Canal Place Preservafion District (Cumberland’s locally
zoned historic district). The application will be reviewed by the Historic Preservation Commission. Examples include additions, alterations, awnings,
roofs, doors, painting, porches, fences, siding, signage, window replacement, demolition, and new construction. Please note that you do not need
to separately submit this form if you are entering your request through the City of Cumberland’s Online Permit Portal - accessed at

www.cl.cumberland.md.us/150/Community-Development If you do not already have a portal account, you will need to create one and then please
use the same account for any future permlt/review applications rentélﬁelﬁé‘ggavgon mselg Sﬂ OOCQ ii\ \

Project Address: qu E e ( (/k Tax ID #1773* 02%=>"\0
The Tax ID # can be found on your tax bill or by visiting www.dat.state.md.us / Real Property / Real Property Search. If you are using the permit portal, you may use the

search function to select your property account number. When construction is being done and several property account numbers are involved, permit must be entered
under the account of the main structure referencing other accounts {or a separate permit will be required per each property of record).

COA #
Application Date = [ lo ] Q L( RCA #
Applicant Name,\W M[ (ﬂfv/\ Phone 30‘ —’122 = Q 89\0

Applicant Address (if different than projed) address)

Fax Emall\U\ N DM}\W”\MMW lop™
Contractor Name (If apphcable)‘Akuq\’\W YA/Q‘("Q ﬂbof\ PhoYef]aq ~-$22- @QO’]

Contractor Address u\l"; (s Z?/V'\ é\* WL‘@ W‘A" WL "CD;ESJ;Q 3
Summarized Description of Project (please add extra pages, if needed) rWO\ {\k‘( v\/\ oM
LVl Ky - U g Hs
Fat. Cont P 90,000, &

Attach a full written scope of work Use reverse side or attach additional pages, if needed >

Attach photographs of the site and structure

As it pertains to the application/project scope of work, include the following and consult with HPC staff if you require
assistance (please note that all of the following might not pertain to your application):

® Fagade Elevations o Digital Renderings, when available
e Sample of Proposed Materials ® Color Scheme/Paint Chips
¢ Scaled Drawings e Manufacturer’s Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials (in hardcopy if applying in person; upload digitally
if using the portal).

Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 - payable at time of application either in
person or online.

Apply for any relevant Building, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply) -

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You (or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.
Preservation Guidelines can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov. Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidelines.

To apply online go to citizenserve.com/Cumberiand An HPC brochure is available

Do not begin work until written approval is received from HPC Staff, and; if the project requires additional building,
sign, or occupancy permits, all applicable permits must also have been applied for separately and then approved
by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.




Rebecca L. Flora, AICP, LEED ND / BD+C, Secretary
Wes Moore, Governor - NS Elizabeth Hughes, MHT Director and
Aruna Miller, Lt. Governor 3 State Historic Preservation Officer

Maryland

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
January 3, 2024

Juli McCoy

Executive Director, Allegany County Chamber of Commerce
24 Frederick Street

Cumberland, MD 21502

Re: Bell Tower Building, Allegany County — Change/Alteration
Maryland Historical Trust Preservation Easement

Dear Ms. McCoy:

The Maryland Historical Trust (MHT) is in receipt of your application, received on November 27, 2023,
requesting approval to repoint and repaint brick fagade, and conduct foundation repairs at the Bell Tower
Building. MHT’s Easement Committee (Committee) reviewed the information on December 5, 2023.

Based on the review and recommendation of the Committee, I conditionally approve the request to
repoint and repaint the brick fagade, and conduct foundation repairs; provided the following conditions
are met:

o The cleaning of masonry must be accomplished using the gentlest means possible without
damaging the surface of the masonry. This work must be accomplished in accordance with the
guidance provided in Preservation Brief #1: Assessing Cleaning and Water-Repellent Treatments
for Historic Masonry Buildings. If you will be using any cleaning products, product specifications
for any cleaning product must be submitted for review and approval.

e Repointing mortar must match the existing historic mortar in size, design, color, texture,
composition, strength, joint width, joint profile, and other visual qualities, per Standard #6.

¢ Any deteriorated or failing mortar must be removed by hand, without the use of power tools.
Power tools can cause unnecessary damage to the masonry units by breaking the edges and
overcutting the joints. If Portland cement is present, we generally recommend that holes be drilled
into the center of the joints to loosen the aggregate. The mortar must then be removed from the
joint using manual hammer and chisel.

o Ifany bricks would be needed: The existing bricks must be salvaged to the greatest extent
possible. Any new replacement bricks must match the historic bricks in-kind, matching the size,
texture, finish, color, and scale. Photographs of the proposed new brick against the existing
masonry must be submitted for comparison for review and approval prior to any replacement.

e Typically, caulking masonry and injecting epoxy is not an approvable method of repair for
historic masonry buildings. MHT recommends the use of a grout which will bond and interact
cohesively with existing masonry. If an epoxy is being considered, the product specifications,
location where its use is being proposed, the problem that is trying to be solved, and the level of
intervention, should be submitted to MHT for review and approval prior to the work being
undertaken.

Maryland Historical Trust e 100 Community Place e Crownsville e Maryland e 21032

Tel: 410.697.9591 e toll free 877.767.6272 o TTY users: Maryland Relay o MHT.Maryland.gov



This work is consistent with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation, General
Rehabilitation Standards, in particular Standards 5, 6, and 7.

This approval is valid for a period of six months from the date of this letter. Should you require additional
time to complete the project, make any changes to the scope of work as approved, or have any questions
regarding this letter, please contact MHT Easement Staff via email at mht.easements@maryland.gov.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Hughes
Director
EH/CN Maryland Historical Trust

cc: Martha Waldron, MHT



Lift — either on sidewalk or street

/

°4

Bedford Street

sidewalk

\ Lift —on sidewalk
B
Lift—on sidewalk

Frederick Street




AIIeganyCounty Chamber of Commerce (Bell Tower ) Bui]ding - Cumberland, Maryland - August 22, 2023 - Photograph by Albert L. Feldstein




§

Allegany County Chamber of Commerce (Bell Tower ) Building - Cumberland, Mafyland - August 22, 2023 - Photograph by Albert L. Felds‘fein




2/8/24, 9:10 AM Permit Details | Citizenserve

City of Cumberland - Dept. of Community Development

Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA24-000004

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness

Project Location: 49 BALTIMORE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502
Applicant Contact Information: Name: Embassy Theatre

Address: 49 Baltimore St

City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502

Phone: (240) 362-7183

Email: embassytheatre@atlanticbbn.net

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Embassy Theatre

Contact: Gerard Puckett

Address: 49 Baltimore St

City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502

Phone: (240) 362-7183

Email: embassytheatre@atlanticbbn.net
Kg;i‘g G 02/08/2024

Work Description: (narrative box)

Strip, sand, prime, and paint front entrance doors of Embassy Theatre. Also will clean, polish, & seal brass
plates and hardware.

Amount Paid: 30.00
Amount Due: 0.00

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController? Action=DisplayPermitDetail&Selected Tab=Permits&Permit_ID=14173911 &WorkOrder_ID=881... 1/



Certificate of Appropriateness Application
Presentation of Information/Staff Report
By Ruth Davis - Rogers

COA24-000004
Address: 49 Baltimore Street — Embassy Theatre
Project Contact: Gerard Puckett

Project Summary:
This proposed project involves painting the stained exterior doors of the Embassy Theatre

Property Description:

This building is located in the Downtown Cumberland Historic District, on Baltimore Street. The Cumberland Historic District
gains its significance from both its architecture and the history of its commercial development. These late 19t to early 20t
century buildings consist of a broad array of significant architectural styles.

The Embassy was opened on November 18, 1931. Of all the classic theaters mentioned above in Cumberland, only the
Embassy remains. The original capacity of the Embassy Theater was about 500, seated in both orchestra and balcony areas. A
full stage was in front of the screen. The Embassy Theater was converted into a dress shop in the 1960’s; however, the owner
simply built the shop in the former lobby and orchestra areas, preserving much of the theater. His son, Broadway actor Mark
Baker, restored the theater back to its 1931 appearance, taking several years. The entrance, lobby, ceiling and walls of the
orchestra, the screen (original-was barely saved from becoming a painter’s drop-cloth), and mezzanine lobby/restrooms have
been restored to original appearance. A facsimile marquee has been installed.

Staff Summary:
The doors on the Embassy Theatre appear to be original to the building. Any original door that exists on your historic house or

commercial building is an important character-defining feature. These original doors have designs and materials that help to
define the age and style of a building. If you want to maintain the architectural integrity of a historic structure, the original
doors should be saved. Any significant alteration made to an entrance door, or replacement with an inappropriate door style,
can severely affect the character of a historic building.

The exterior surfaces of historic buildings are painted and/or stained for two reasons: to protect and preserve the exterior
materials and to create color schemes appropriate for the buildings architectural style. An appropriate paint scheme on a
historic building will accentuate its architectural details and add to the character of the historic district.

Choosing the right combination of colors for a historic rehabilitation can unify building elements with the facade and highlight
important architectural detailing. Paint color selection should be appropriate to the architectural style and 